



HOMELESS SERVICES COMMITTEE

October 6, 2021
10:00 A.M. - 11:30 A.M.

Webinar information provided by email and in Outlook calendar entry only

Please mute your microphone upon entering the webinar and keep your microphone on mute unless you are speaking.

AGENDA

10:00 A.M. 1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Tom Barnett, Co-Chair

- 2022 PIT date (and backup date): Wednesday, January 26, 2022 / backup date Thursday, January 27, 2022
- KP Regional Homelessness RFP

10:05 A.M. 2. REGIONAL RACIAL EQUITY SYSTEMS ANALYSIS UPDATES AND NEXT STEPS

C4 Innovation staff representatives and All Participants

- C4 Innovation staff will join the committee to share updates and seek input on next steps in the regional collaboration, including:
 - Data metrics request and next steps;
 - REAC (Racial Equity Action Council) kickoff and first meeting;
 - Listening session/focus group purpose and participant recruitment
 - Committee member assistance with regional stakeholders, federal partners, advocacy.

10:45 A.M. 3. REGIONAL COMPACT TO END HOMELESSNESS: FOCUS ON DATA SHARING

Elisabeth Young, Co-Chair, Tom Barnett, Co-Chair, and All Participants

Committee members will have an opportunity to discuss next steps in implementing the Compact's recommended actions, including which items need to be remanded to working groups for further discussion.

Working Group Items for Committee Consideration:

1. **“Regional Triad” Update on Data Sharing**

- Representatives from the District of Columbia, Prince George’s County and Montgomery County will share recent work on their collaborative efforts to share data to coordinate care across CoCs.

2. **Regional Metrics Working Group update:**

- *Discussion with C4 Innovations on September 27th (covered above)*

3. **Regional Case Coordination Learning Collaborative:**

- October meeting cancelled; next Learning Collaborative meeting on Friday, November 5th

11:15 A.M. 4. PEER SHARING ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION

Elisabeth Young, Co-Chair, Tom Barnett, Co-Chair, and All Participants

Committee members will have an opportunity to share thoughts, questions, and concerns regarding the 2022 PIT count, particularly the **unsheltered** portion of the count:

Discussion questions:

- *How are you dealing with local concerns?*
- *Will you be following the same methodology as last year?*
 - *If not, what changes are you considering?*
- *Are you seeking an exemption from HUD this year?*

11:30 A.M. 5. ADJOURN

Next Regular Full Committee Meeting – **Wednesday, November 3, 2021 at 10am**

Working Groups:

**Regional Data Metrics Working Group will meet on Monday, October 25th at 10am*

**Regional Case Coordination Learning Collaborative will meet on Friday, November 5th at 11:30am*